

Educational Services Advisory Committee Minutes 11/6/2018, 10:00am SCRLC & Online via Zoom

Present: Pam Ameigh (IC); Camille Andrews (Cornell); Amanda Calabrese (SUNY Delhi); Julia Glauberman (BU); Brian Lee (4CLS); Jessica Philippe (SCRLC); Jenny Shonk (FLLS); Diane Talbut (BAE Systems)

Excused: Rebecca Hopman (CMOG); Eric Jenes (TC3)

Note: Kelly LaVoice is the new Business Information Library at Vanderbilt University in Nashville.

Recent events:

*Resource Sharing ILLuminated, 9/25

There were 41 attendees. The majority of presenters joined in remotely. The survey results were positive.

*Academic Libraries Conference: The Library is Open, 10/11 & 10/12
There were 100 attendees. Feedback was mostly positive. The planning committee is looking at Oswego as the location for 2020 with a possible design theme (design thinking, instructional design, space design).

*SCRLC's Annual Meeting, 10/24

35 attended. The open space technology format was actually quite successful and productive. We will be exploring planning future events with a similar format.

*We've Got the Numbers! Two Courses on Tables and Maps Using the Census Portal, 11/1 Only 3 attendees, but it was informative especially with the upcoming 2020 census.

Upcoming events:

*NYLA Conference- ESLN Luncheon: Trends, Signals, and the Future of Libraries, 11/8 169 registered for the luncheon. ESLN will likely host a luncheon again next year.

*NYLA Conference- ESLN Program: From Futuring to Innovation, 11/9

*Bystander Intervention Training & All-Committee Meeting, 11/30 @ Corning Museum of Glass Rakow Library

Fabina Colon (new SCRLC board member and Director of the Multicultural Resource Center) will be facilitating a training on Bystander Intervention and Implicit Bias.

*OBD: In My Own Words by Ruth Bader Ginsburg, 12/7

*Blue Cross/Blue Shield grant-funded health and wellness webinar series. We are still waiting to hear back about the grant. Planned webinars include one on self-care/burnout, opioid overdose prevention, mental health awareness, grief in the workplace, seasonal depression and a final inperson event on getting out into nature and the benefits of forest bathing.

<u>Educational Services Plan</u> Review: We reviewed the plan and discussed some of the changes. In the future the plan will be updated following the biennial educational services summary.

Review proposed 2019 activities:

- 1. Plan 1-2 educational activities per month in 6-month blocks (Jan-Jun; Jul-Dec)
- 2. Review and possibly update the online registration system
- 3. Develop a shadow program for members to find mentors within the SCRLC community

These activities were agreed upon by the committee.

Upcoming Meetings: Wednesdays, 10-11am

January 9

March 6

May 1

July 10

September 11

November 6

Around the table

Pam: Alma seems to be working well. They are doing some restructuring of positions and waiting to hear more from Human Resources.

Julia: She will be giving a presentation on the first year experience at a conference in Las Vegas this coming February. They are working on the Alma migration and their catalog interface is going away. BU has lifted the hiring pause and there is a P/T position open in the pharmacy/nursing school.

Jenny: She presented a session at NYLA on Adult Programming. Finger Lakes Library System just held their annual meeting and Jenny has given 5 regional trainings on Polaris and is planning a grant workshop.

Amanda: The Alma migration is progressing. The library held a successful "Library Con" that brought in over 400 students for an escape room, crafts, food, etc.

Camille: There have been personnel changes and they are looking for two Associate University Librarians.

Brian: 4CLS is finishing the asbestos abatement project.

Diane: She was assigned new duties that are increasingly taking her away from the library. There is new management at BAE Systems, so that may bring additional changes.